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TYPE: M Car/ 4

A. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Yehicle No - _QL? ))CQL D.0.A/As At ‘I‘&L_Q\&
Make & Model: mit  lenter NEW CAR PRICE:S
Registration Date: 2glsew0 MV:SO\K- 23k Quote by - My Ly
COE Expiry Date: 31‘1\30)0 FS% Date ﬂ\\‘)\\g
LTA Total Rebate Amount:  (PARF) + (COE) = SV
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period: X112 = o Mths Average MV g
As At
- = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - 3
(b} Balance Months : B Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No | - §
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No -8
(i Residus SOE + QP X (b) - MV for Rgposses;ed velecle =5
(a) ‘
e K Engine Capacity: High/tow | - &
(@) -(b)_____=_ /12=__ <__ yrs Europe / Asia Car -5
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Gooed/F air/Poor/Bumt | - §
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' -3
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - 3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time

Action / Instruction Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ' Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 11:39 AM

To: KHONG Lynn

Cc Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas;
peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M0161Z/SLP2269C DOA :12.12.18

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SLP 2269C is $21K-$22K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 10:29 AM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong' <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>;
birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg;
Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M0161Z/SLP2269C DOA :12.12.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtolynn.khong@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Rwegistered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
1384H

SLP2269C

No

14 Dec 2018
MITSUBISHI

LANCER 1.5 MIVEC SPORTS AT
ABS D/AB

Red

2010

4910170746
JMYSRCY2AAU001898
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$18,165.00

28 Jul 2010

28 Jul 2010

3

$18,165.00

Yes
27 Jul 2020
$9,990.00

27 Jul 2020

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$36,162.00

$5,852.00

$15,842.00

The information cantained herein is correct as at 14 Dec 2018

| of |

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore...
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12/17/2018 Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

"

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,5A $20,300 $9,460 /yr 26-Feb-2010 1,499 cc 145,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Come And Take A Look At This Beautiful Model, Maintained By Reliable Workshop.

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lanicer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 13-Dec-2018
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0M GT $22,300 $10,060 /yr 19-Feb-2010 1,998 cc E Sedan Available

Sporty Silver Exterior With Black Interior, Well Maintained, Extremely Careful Owner, Hella Car Cam, New Awesome Car Mat, Total Spend About
$1500, Gearbox And Engine Are Under Protection Plan For 1 Ye...

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 12-Dec-2018

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A GT $22,800 $10,010 /yr 26-Jan-2010 1,998 cc 133,571 km Sedan Available

New Arrival, Priced To Clear, Good For Short Term, Very Neat Car, Well Maintained By Previous 2nd Owner, Genuine Mileage, Original HID Lights,
Android Headunit, Auto Levelling Headlights. High Bank Lo...

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted::11:Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A $37,000 $11,450 /yr 23-Jul-2010 1,998 cc - Sports Available
Ralliart Turbo

Sporty Blue, Powerful Drive With 237 Bhp, With Navigation System And Reverse Camera, With Full Bodykit. Well Maintained, Drive Away With
Minimum Down Payment. Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available...

Prime Motor & Leasing

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 11-Dec-2018
Pimp Your Ride With Sports Rim

Sports rim do not just perk up the aggressive outlook of a car, it actually does improve performance with its lighter weight. Find yourself a beautiful
set of rims from the list of tyre & rims retailers.

Find out more!

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $19,800 $8,910 /yr 21-Apr-2010 1,499 cc = Sedan Available

1 Owner Only. Road Tax Till 20 April 2019. 100% Accident Free, Original Paintwork., STA/ VICOM Inspection Welcome. No Repairs Needed. Flexible
Bank And In-House High Loan Available At Low Interest Rate...

Imperium Car Motor Pte Ltd

S ey Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Posted; 10-Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A - N.A 16-Jun-2010 1,499 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance

Well Maintained One Owner Lancer EX! Full Agent Serviced And Maintained Unit Since Day 1! Car In Tip Top Condition With No Repair Required!
Perfect For Short Term Usage And Ideal For COE Renewal! View...

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: Ut:Deci2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,5A $24,800 $8,790 /yr 28-Sep-2010 1,499 cc - Sedan Available
Sports

Cheapest And Lowest Depreciation On Market Most Reliable Lancer EX Sedan 1,5A, Best Own Transport Japanese Sedan. Well Maintained By Previous
Owner, Fuel Efficiency Car To Own, Easy Maintenance. Best ...

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Rosted: 08:Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A - N.A 21-Apr-2010 1,499 cc - Sedan SOLD
Sports

10% Down Payment And Low Interest Rate From 2.78%! Well Maintained And Low Mileage, 2 Years Warranty/Servicing By Platinum Motoring In-
House Workshop. New $2K Metallic Paint Color Of Your Choice And N...

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 08-Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX - N.A 30-Jul-2010 1,499 cc - Sedan SOLD
(OPC)

1st Owner Unit! Low Depreciation And Low Mileage. Normal Plate At $22,800 With Depreciation At $8,400. Excellent Driving Condition Guaranteed!
Extremely Well Kept Interior, Low Down Payment And High L...

Tags: 2010 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2010 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 06-Dec-2018 | - cer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

% Compare [ 11 Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $22,000 $7,830 /yr 15-Nov-2010 1,584 cc 95,000 km Sedan Available
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist { 1 ]
’ T ; [ st
Mitsubishi Lancer EX " To compare cars, " Tocomparecars, = Tocompare cars,
1.5A Sports select from the . select from the 18 select from the : Compare Now
29-Jan-2010 | search results. search results. 18 search results. ‘
, et 1 i . ; Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Lancer&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2010&MOD=Mitsubishi 217



